New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

Nane 3, 1958

Magnol ia Petreleum Company
PeOo Box 2406
Hodde, New Msxico

Atts Mr. Be B. RobDinaon, Jre
Distriet Superintendent Natural Gas Department

Dear Sira:

Refersnce te made to your letier of My 29, 1958 regarding production
status of your Jicarilla “D* #1 {n Sectiom 24-26N-3¥, Blanco Mesaverde
Pools This letter will serve as your approval $o produce the apove
well until a deliverability test con de made. In the event a teet
cannoti. be secured withim 60 daye then pleaee subnmit to this office a
resuns of the produotion history on the well so that we may determine
what allowgdle it should be glven.

I ®ee no receon why the well could not de classified production marginal ®
iy its producing capactsy {s less than any other nen-marginal unit

in the pool. In the event Shat fts producing oapacity during any month

{s larger than any other mom-marginal wnit in the pool it will be
necessary that we devise some methed ¢f arriving at a caloulated delivera-
dilfty so that a proper allowadle may be assigned.

I we can be of any further service in this matter, pleces notify us.

Yours very truly

Emery Co Arnold
Swupervisor, Distriot #3
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